Library Board of Trustees
Personnel Committee Meeting Agenda
Monday, October 20, 2025
5:00 pm at the Stevens Memorial Community Library

Finance:

1. Parking Lot Project/Grant Update

2. EAP (Employee Assistance Program) Annual Renewal - Discuss
3. Check-in/ general update

Buildings and Grounds
1. Squirrel Update/Next Steps
2. Winterizing (AC units, etc.)

Refer to Full Board for any Motion(s)

Next Meetings:

Next Board Meeting Regular Meeting October 20" at 6 PM
Next Finance: TBD

Next Personnel: November 17, 2025 @ 5:00 PM



Library Board of Trustees
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, October 20, 2025
6:00 pm at the Stevens Memorial Community Library

I. Call to Order
I1. Attendance
I11. Pledge to the Flag

IV. Approval of Agenda
MOTION:

V. Public Comments

VI. . Approval of Minutes from August
MOTION: to approve minutes

VII. Approval of Expenditures- Treasurer Reports
MOTION:

VIII. . Director’s Report (attached) - discuss

IX. Old Business
1. EIN Issue Update
2. Leah Robinson Memorial
3. Parking Lot Project Update (Prep Work: Friday October 24th, Paving: Monday October 27th)

X. New Business
1. Squirrel Update/Next Steps
2. Snow Plowing (Review and Approve Estimate)
3. EAP (Employee Assistance Program) Annual Renewal

XII. Adjourn
MOTION:

Next Board Meeting November 17, 2025 @ 6:00 at the library
Next Finance: TBD @ at the library
Next Personnel: November 17, 2025 @ 5:00 PM



Minutes tfrom last
month



Stevens Memorial Community Library
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 24, 2025, 2025

The Regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was held In Person at the Library, at 6:00 PM.

President Katie Kennedy, called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM. Also present were:

Trustees: Jennifer Wilkinson, Sandy Eck, Barb Helak, and Lori Kubik. (Absent Stewart Hempel, Kim Harding,
Lisa Neary (treasurer)).

Staff: Director Palmer Perkins and Maintenance Lucas Beck.

We did pledge to the flag.

1 Motion: Sandy Eck moved to approve the agenda. Lori Kubick seconded, and the motion passed
unanimously.

Public Comments were none.

SPECIAL AGENDA ITEM: Open RFP proposals. Proposals outlined below.

Number Name of company Work proposed to be done Cost
1 Robinson (5 year plan) Stripe, Prev. wage, only partial grind $14,011
2 Hulme (5 year plan) Stripe, Prev. wage, only partial grind $16,000
3 Robinson (15 year plan) 1.5”, Stripe, Prev. wage, full grind $25,565
4 Hulme (15 year plan) 27, Stripe, Prev. wage, full grind $43,600

2 Motion: Barb Helak made the motion to move forward with the RFP from Robinson with the “15-year” plan
and send Robinson a contract for execution. Katie Kennedy seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

3 Motion: Sandy Eck moved to approve the minutes. Katie Kennedy seconded, and the motion passed
unanimously.

4 Motion: Jennifer Wilkinson moved to approve the expenditures and the Treasurer Reports. Lori Kubik
seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

5 Motion: Jennifer Wilkinson moves that the SMCL Board of Trustees affirms that the library is in full compli-
ance with the New York State Minimum Standards for Public and Association Libraries as outlined in Commis-
sioner’s Regulation §90.2, and further directs Director Palmer Perkins to email the Executive Director of the
OWWL Library System a link to the board meeting minutes once they are posted to the library’s website,
within two weeks of the meeting, in accordance with the New York State Open Meetings Law. Katie Kennedy
seconds, and the motion passes unanimously.

6 Motion: Jennifer Wilkinson moved to replace the word “part-time” with “non-exempt” in the emergency
closing policy per the Director’s request. Sandy Eck seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. (Revision
attached).

7 Motion: Jennifer Wilkinson moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:02 PM. Sandy Eck seconded, and the motion
passed unanimously.



The next meeting(s) will be held on:

Finance Meeting October 20, 2025 at 5:00 PM at the Library.

Regular Board Meeting Monday October 20, 2025 at 6:00 at the Library.
Personnel Monday, November 17, 2025 at 5:00 PM at in the Library.

Respectfully submitted,
Jennifer M. Wilkinson, Secretary

EMERGENCY CLOSINGS

The responsibility for closing the library due to weather conditions or other emergencies is delegated to
the director. If the director is unavailable, responsibility for closing the library and for following the
procedures falls first to the President of the Board of Trustees, then to the Vice President, then to the
Treasurer, and then to any available trustee.

The Director shall make the decision whether to close, regardless of the status of the Attica Central
School District.

If an employee is unable to make it to work, whatever the cause, the employee must notify the director
by 8:00 a.m. The director will attempt to find staff to cover the absence, if the director determines that
there is insufficient staff to run the library or that travel would be too hazardous the decision to close
the library will be made by 8:15 a.m. Once the decision is made, the closing procedure outlined below
should be followed.

Once the library is open, if the director decides that it is necessary to close the library due to weather
conditions or other emergencies, the closing procedure should be followed.

Closing Procedure

The Board President should be notified of the decision to close the library. The director will then
notify all staff that they are not required to report that day. The closing will be reported to local news
organizations, and posted to the library website and social media.

If Exempt staff were scheduled to work at the time of an emergency closing, they will be paid for the
hours scheduled to work.

If Non-Exempt staff scheduled to work at the time of an emergency closing, they can use their PTO or
go unpaid.

Revised and Adopted by the Board of Trustees September 15, 2025.




Director’s Report



Director’s Report October Board Meeting

September Attendance - 1040

e Recaps - Middle school open house, banned books week, hallway of treats, twilight party

e Programming and numbers from last month

o Moving movies away

e Cameras in the building

¢ Upcoming events - boo bash/police 10/23, parking lot 10/27, halloween 10/31

e NYLA conference 11/5-11/8

e Employee PTO question

o B&T, Buffalo news updates

e Policies, bathroom floor



Treasurer
Report(s)



Treasurer’s Report 10/20/2025

1. New Software

2. Claims auditing

3. Abstract

4. Previous Treasurer’s Payment

5. NYSLRS update

6. Payroll company change

7. Office of the State Comptroller — Annual Financial Report
8. PFL

9. Fundraising account

10. On-going Issues —

a. Baker and Taylor’s credit balance has been worked down to $1,215.81.



. } - - - 9Ey OTYLY , 28e31504g -
(00"00%) 00°00% 00°00% - - SEV OTPLY durues ) i
(#1°68T) Y1681 ¥1'681 - - YEY OTVLY ELCIT -
00099 00'0v 000t 00°00L i 00°00L €€V OTVLY sdiysiaquis iy )
00'000°C - - 00°000°C 00°000°C eV OTYLY saj[ddns 4eandwo) -
ET°06T°T L8608 0S°L£9 00°000C 00'000°C TEY OTYLY s9||ddng jeipoisn) ) .
| 90°005°T 76661 SLTiT 00°000'C 00'000°C 0EY OTYLY ~ sayddns a2140 pue Aieiqn ‘ |eJ2ua3D
(£L'6€S) L1686 L69TT 00°05¥ 00°'05¥ TTY 0TvLY saijddns - swesgoud Aseiqr ‘ ‘
S0'L S6'TY - 0005 00°0S OTv OTWLY $321A43s - sweudoud Atesqn
STIET G/'898'T 00662 000007 000002 €0V 0TPLY . s[eatporiad -
C0'SLY'T 86'17C - 00005°C 00'005C 0V OTYLY SAAd
09°LSL'T 01895 - 00'92€C 00'9¢€C 10V OT¥LY olpny '$}00q 2U0J103]
| 86'08€VT 20619 $8'95T 00'000°ST 00'000°ST | 00V OT¥LV $yoog d14193ds Adedqny
| 00°0T 00°065"L - 000008 000008 10T 0T¥LY wawdinb3 jlews )
- - - - 002 OTY/V Yaea 000’01 S< wawdinbg a84e Juawdinb3y
Wuéqmﬁ 67°899°8Y | S8'TYO'VI 00'0€E'8LT 00'0€€'8LT | 00T OTvLY sauejes B saueles
Sosusdxy
STST 19 §8°'€95'6 6C0LS 00'8TL°0LZ | 00°000°8 00814292 )
00°0009% - - 00°000cY 000008 00°0008€ 665Y aoueleg pung paleudoiddy -
(s2%9T) SZY9T SL°09 - - 559¢Y RS ‘ s3|es §00g
0v'v8C 09°ST 09°sT 00°00€ 00°00€ 0LLTY anuanay paiyisseoun 3NUBA3Y palIsse|aun
68'68L° 110z | 00091 00°000% 00°000% soLey suoneuoq 1§ sy1o ~ SIPLUOWBIA/SHID
(9€'6€L) 9€'6EL - - - 1042V saunyipuadxy Jesp J01d JO punsay 213 ‘SPUBPIAIQ BdURINSU|
0v'908'T 09°€6L SSTEE 00'009°C 00'009°C 7802V sagieyd Asesqr Sway| 1507/8uRuld/xe4
(c6'2€6'7) €67EEY 6€°C 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 10%2v suiuie3 pue 3s3.423U] ) SIUBWISIAUI 40 353193
0026 00'80g's | - 00°00%'€ 00°00%'E ovgey salledqr] 04 pIv d1els ] Piv AJRJqIT 9183S JJOA MBN
- - i - 069 Japuexaly 40 ade(|IA
00059 - - 00°059°€ 00°059°€ 09ETV|  SIUBWUIBA0D I3Y10 - SI2IAIBS AJeuqn] ) PUe 000'€ U3Leq joumo]
00°'89£'60¢ - - 00°'89€'60C 0089€'60C 1001V saxel Auadoid [e3y]  "J3SIQ [00YIS BIMIY- SPUNS dljgnd [e307
9NUIA3Y
198png alA |enloy 193png sjuswpudWY unowy Jaguiny aweN |eiyo uondiosaq 198png
 Sujuieway 19quairdas papuawy 198png 198png 1uNo2oY
asuadxj/awoou
§Z0z Jaquisidas 1ioday |erdueud
B B ) . 9202-520¢
AdesqiT AJunwiwio) |BLIOWSIA SUBARIS




v0'816'99 (v0°'816'99) |(8¢'861°07) - - - (sso1)/uten 1N ]
TT9EC V61 687T8Y'9. | £9'894'0C [ 00°8TL'0LZ | 00°'000'8 00'8T£2797
(c0'ov2) 20'9vC 70'9vC - - - £08 0TVLY Avljiqesiq wia L 10ys
000009 - - 000009 000009 208 0TyLY| uswaIney
58'928'T ST'EL9 0€°Z61 00005 00005 108 OT¥LY 32ueINSU| Y3{esH -
 88'616'6 arTeL'e | wwvlot 00°Zr9'eT 00'ZY9'ET | 008 OTYLY Ananaas |eos ~ s)yauag v9hojdw
(26'869) 26'869 ELVLT - - S8 OTYLY auoyda|aL ‘ )
(sp°€s) SY'ES €9'8T - - ¥8Y OTwLy| seo
(6v'STLT) 6V'STLT | €206 - - €8 OTYLY ST ELTE]
00°8€5'6 0029 0029 00'009'6 000096 | Z8v OTvLY 19M3S 73 J93e /N e
- - - - - I8V 0Tt/ VY SJuUeuUlluleW SPUNOIDH
LY'9EE'E €SEITT | 2T'L06 00005 000057 | 08V OTvLY siteda. ;g @2ueuajujew Suiping| aoueualulelN Supiing
(91°522) 9T's2C - - - | Lsvotwy aouensul Ayljigesiq )
(00°68T) 00°68T 00°€9 - - 95 0T7LY B|[24qUiN [eJAWWOD ] i
(00°822) 00822 | 00°9L - - S5 0TPLY ®dueunsu| dwod sIa3oM -
(00°18) 00'15 00'LT - - vSb 0TvLY ~ @duednsy| oiny ] ) )
00'959° 00VYET | 00'8WY 00°000'S 100000 €57 OTYLY oueInsu| Ayjigen ]
65°978'T 17'ES9 19°02¢ 00005 00005 TSy OTPLY 35e3] JA3ULd )
0v'850° 09TPT'T | 08'66€ 00°00Z°€ 00002 157 0TYLY (s4emyos pue yqd) |erpueuly
S0°0LT'9 S6'6ve'c | S678T 00'02%'8 00'02t'8 0Sv OTYLY|  (IMMO) S20IAIBS [BDIUY23 1 /483IndWoD) S30IAI3S
198png aia |enjoy 198png sjuswipuawy |  junowy JRquinn sweN [ePIYO uondiisaq 1e8png
B Suiuieway Jaquiadas papuswy 198png 198png 1unody
asuadx3/swoou|
$Z0z Jaquiardas ‘1ioday [ersueuld
o ‘ 9202-520C
i w - AJeagr) ANunwwo) [eLOWSA SUBARIS




00'855'ZEY ST0T/T1E/8 18 |R1O] Ysed

%P 1B syiuow /£ Joj pajjoy 79'890°¢8 A7 24 I A VTl 4 4 AR 970Z/LT/T sednjew - 3uisielpund
%V 1B SYlUOW £ 104 paJj0Y O8'TTL'Y6  TT'CS8'T 69°658°T6 9202/L1/T S9INBW - UOIIBAOUDY
%GL'E 1B SYIUOW ZT 404 PR||0Y 8Y'PST'Er  S8'SH8  €9°'80b'Th 9202/¥T/L sa4niew - Suiresado

unowe pauJea unoule .
paJniep 1sa4a1u] leu1dliQ }IS0da( JO SoIEdIIIa)
96'10t'9 1UN022Y 8ujsieipun4
9¢€'6t9°GT 1UN022Y UOI1BACUDY
65°T06'S9T JUNO2JY |BLIOWIIA
6T 0L5°ET 1uno22y Sunesadp

aouejeg
Jueg

$9oue|eg yse)

G70g Joquialdas ‘Joday |epueul
9¢0¢-5¢0¢

AJeagr] AjUnWwo) |BIUOWSIA SUSARIS



29'966°L2$
06'901L$ G2/SC/6 ‘06'€0LS GT/LL/B| 08°0LZ$ ainsy/puejies
C0'v€SS$ GC/SC/6 0T 0VS$ ST/LLie| 2T ¥.0'L$ vOId
GG'086'9% G2/52/6 0€1L90'L$ ST/LL/B| 8 LYO'YLS ljo4Aed
0e'z6lL$ puadig aoueInsu| yiesH
SUOIBI0D3P Jey YolAA - saliddng welbold Atesgr| 1g'¢zg uosulgoy-Iapaliyg suer
(Wauaq aakojdws) sedimies dv3| v+ 201 $ Aleigim IMMO
(920z Buipeay Jjswwns) seiddng weiboid Ateiqi - 399y jerlowsp| £5°769¢ Bunaxep uispo
L/L1 9np dwod SISYION PUB BljaIqwin [eloJswwo) ‘oiny ‘Aingen| 00709 dnoJo aouelinsu| [leuoneN BN
GZ/L/L) - G2/1/0L oses| Jeidoojsiuld| 19°022$ eqiyso |
¥9'/L$ |1BMaUa) 8Jemos USMOIND 'vZ'29Z¢$ syoog Juswesinquiay| 88'6£c$ SHUM Mueld

6S¥z$ siiedal Bpig pue '96°20z$ salddns wesboid Aeiqr
‘€7'0¢1$ seiddng [eipaysn) 0y 2Z$ $100g 85 zy$ selddns soy0| 96 zevS uozewy
SaJeys }so0 jenuuy usaiblonl 6zoz| 00°08¢'/$ TIMMO
1669 GE'1GP$ 0038 X008y ‘0¢ L e$ salddns weiboid Ateiqri| g9'€9/$ S30IASS [eloueUl] Uej]
9669 supjdwnd| 00°0¢$ $,19880|9
G669 se| 00'1G$ [®N4 [BUOIEN
7669 00°0CL$ selddng [elpoisng ‘gl cL$ swelboid Aleldr| 86'06% SiempieH a2y eamy
£669 suoydsial| €L v.1L$ 4v3ai
2669 Amgesiq wia ] woys| zo orzs pJojleH oy L
1669 oU033| €2°067$ pLD JeuceN
8869 dwo) sIaMION pue e|jaiquin [erJswwo ‘oiny ‘Anger| 0009 dnolg soueinsu| [euocieN EOIN
1869 osea| Jaidoo/Bjuld| L9'02Z$ eqiyso
v2202°L$
s)ood| 86'6£$ elpay 9|ddy pews
syoog| 66'v/1$ Juld ebieq juiod seue)
$300g| 96°201$ uoieonp3 sueT MOJ|IM
s)oog| z2'9¢1% $901N0SaY Appng Mmouy|
s)ood| 96°1L6% $)00g MaIASYET
$)00g| 05°€91$ Bulysiiang esnoH Aein
€6'80v$ sMood ‘z/'ev$ sana| S9'2srs ‘00 Mepeoig
syood| 86'6¢$ yoeay peoig
2)8 ‘syooyg

AdeCaqlT] e SUSAIIS

- =% o

(FL/0L - ZL/6 Woy AU|) Ateiqr] BY) J8 UOHBUIIEXS 10} Blqeliene

ale pue Jainseas| g J0yoau Aelgi Ag pamainal usag aAey SaDI0AU|
Buneaw gzoz 1990320 10} JoelISqy J9YINoA
Aeiq1 Ajunwwo) |eLIoWd SUSAS]YS



pied auij eluopale) 09°STS

SS°L06 $ | SIViOL| 2L (] (] 6 8 L 9 G 12 ¢ r4 b
§5°L06% | Ov'2L$| 09°GLS | SO'bZES | 05°5S5¢ 00's9L$ | 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'022$ | 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% IviolL
or'sg8 S| ovss $ [ov/ss 00°€$ 00'S$ layo g Ayez
0S°'CCe S| 05622 $ 0S'GS 00'vS 000228 ]
G299 $ 00'0TS STTS 00°GS 00°0S$ 62
- 3 8z
sz9 $ SLTS 0SS L2
058 $ 05'8S 92
002l $ 00°0TS  |00°CS 14
006L S|sz6Z $ ST6TS 1 44
szel $ ST6TS €C
0s'8Z $ 05'82S A4
- $ 1z
00z $ 00'CS 0z
OvP'0ZT $ {9892 $ 09'STS  |00'9$ ST'SS 61
00vZ $ 0S°LTS  |05°9S 8l
szeL $ STETS L
0092 $ 0s'ves  |0STS gl
G502 $ 08'6TS  [SL0S Sl
- $ 14
ST $ SL'TS ¢l
0sz $ 0S'TS 4"
sy ¢ 00'vS 05°0$ (1
GT00E S| S299L $ STES 00'€S 00'09T$ (]
o0r $ 00'vS 6
0S¢k $ 0S'ZIS  [00°TS 8
- $ L
006 $ 00°€s 00'9$ 9
1748 4 A S S7T'8es  |00°9$ S
00l $ SLYTS Y A4S 14
sTeL $ STITS  |00°TS €
00¢e $ SL'TES |STTS 4
- $ I
0LL2V 280C vV jei=3TA s0.L2v ke rA 4 S0LCV 2802V z80zZv [4:{1rA 4 sidiedal
SIviOol H3HLO Xv4 % s3avs SNOILYNOQ| SO03aIA ‘N3N| SLdID%® S1419 A3IOVIAVa dS00 S3ANIK mNON
ATlva o4 -CL L m_m_n_oo-oe A00g-6 L SAN3IRII-9] SOVa-S QNIN-+ 8 1SO7T-¢ 4 2 .unww
;-ANLAH-J Mwwww::mwcvrm WCMV\/MW.FW

a2 o




